



AlliedSignal Inc.
Electronic & Avionics Systems
400 N. Rogers Road
Olathe, KS 66062-1294

913 782 0400

FCC 98-324

July 17, 1998

Ms. Marianne Bosley
Federal Communication Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Ref A: Telecon between Bob DeLong (Wulfsberg), Ron Montgomery (AlliedSignal)
May 4, 1998 and Marianne Bosley (FCC)

Ref B: Letter to Ms. Marianne Bosley concerning sale of products between companies
May 28, 1998

Dear Marianne:

Several months ago we initiated discussions with your office concerning the fact that AlliedSignal Inc. has become the only manufacturer on two units that were part of a company that we bought in the late 80's and sold off in the early 90's. Of the over thirty unit part model numbers, AlliedSignal desires to only produce the RT 18D Transceiver and the MCX 1000 Transceiver. Please reference the notes from the May 4, 1998 Telecon on the subject (Ref A) and my letter to you (Ref B) which released the Grantee Identifier codes on all the other units to Chelton. Yes, it is very confusing.

As part of our agreement to you and in accordance with Title 47, part 2.933 and 2.935, enclosed you will find a completed FCC Form 731 Equipment Authorization Request for the RT 18D Transceiver AlliedSignal Part Number 400-0125-XXXX. Our only request on the unit is to change the Grantee Identifier to that of our company. The fee check along with each package was sent to the Mellon Bank in Pittsburg as per your procedures. I chose to send each package submittal separately since two checks were cut and the document packages were fairly large.

As per our telephone conversation on May 28, 1998, we did not redo the testing on the unit nor did we supply the pictures. Since this was an application to only change the Grantee Identifier from the Wulfsberg code (FRW) to the AlliedSignal code (ASY), it was felt that the unit assembly drawings would satisfy the picture requirement. Both the pictures of the unit and the FCC Testing report submitted with the original request for equipment authorization in 1986 are still valid.

I have also enclosed a drawing of the serial tag for the unit with the new Grantee Identifier code that we are requesting. Allied Signal will not change the serial tag on the unit until such time as the FCC acceptance of our Type Certification is accepted.

If additional information is required, please contact me at AlliedSignal Inc. in Olathe, Kansas (913) 712-2487 or FAX 913-712-2951.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this application.

Sincerely,

Art Ercolani

Art Ercolani
FCC Coordinator
AlliedSignal Inc.
One Technology Center
23500 W. 105th Street
Olathe, Kansas 66061

Enclosures:

- ❖ Letter with Notes from Telecon between Bob DeLong (Wulfsberg), Ron Montgomery (AlliedSignal) and Marianne Bosley (FCC) and Letter from AlliedSignal to Ms. Marianne Bosley (FCC) concerning release of Wulfsberg Grantee Identifier Code
 - ❖ Fee Payment Check 1000591088 for \$425.00
 - ❖ FCC Form 731
 - ❖ Copy of Present Equipment Authorization
 - ❖ Future RT 18D Serial Tag Drawing Document # 057-05932-01
 - ❖ Top Product Structure Diagram for RT 18D Document # 660-0118-000
 - ❖ Subassembly Schematics Document # Various
 - ❖ Bills of Material Document # Various
 - ❖ Subassembly Assembly Prints Document # Various
-